City of Pompano Beach
pano UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION

Phone: (954) 545-7073 Fax: (954) 545-7046
beaCh MEMORANDUM NO. 26-04

Florida's Warmest Welcome

DATE: November 18, 2025
TO: Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager
VIA: Brian Donovan, Assistant City Manager

FROM: Renuka Mohammed, Utilities Director

CC: Phil Hyer, Superintendent of Plant Operations
Mondy Claude, Utilities Business Operations Analyst

SUBJECT: CWSRF Loan Approvals and Acceptance WWO0624D0 with 100% principal loan
forgiveness Emerging Contaminants Water Treatment Plant Upgrades Phase | -
Deep Injection Well (IW-2)

Purpose

To re-obtain Commission approval and authorization to apply for and accept funding from the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) for loan
applications WW0624D0 in the amount of $5,968,305 with 100% principal loan forgiveness. The proposed
loans will finance the Emerging Contaminants Water Treatment Plant Upgrades Phase | - Deep Injection
Well (IW-2).

Recommendation

On October 28, 2025, Resolution 2026-10 was approved by the Commission to accept $5,595,305 with
100% principal loan forgiveness. Subsequently, on November 12, 2025, the Utilities Department was
notified of eligibility for an additional $373,000 in Emerging Contaminants funding. To accept this additional
funding, the Department requests that Resolution 2026-10 be rescinded and a new resolution be approved,
reflecting the revised total award amount of $5,968,305, with 100% total principal loan forgiveness. No
other changes to the previously approved item are proposed.

Attachments:
Revised CWSRF Loan Application WW0624D0
Attachment A (Previously approved Resolution 2026-20)
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